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October 3, 2024 
 
Shawn Biazar, P.E. 
SBS Construction and Engineering, LLC 
7632 William Moyers Avenue, NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87114 
 
RE:  845 Juan Tabo NE 
 Grading and Drainage Plan 

Hydrology File: K21D019 
 
Dear Mr. Biazar, 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 09/27/2024, the Grading 
and Drainage plan is not approved for Building Permit / Grading Permit. The following 
comments need to be addressed for the approval of the above referenced project. 

 
 

1. This site qualifies as redevelopment and is only required to retain runoff from the 
80th percentile storm (Vol. = 0.26”*Imp.Area).   To calculate the required SWQV, 
multiply the impervious area draining to the BMP by 0.26 inches for redevelopment 
sites. 

2. Please show the Land Treatment (A, B, C, D) percentages for the existing and 
proposed development. 

3. Please show the 100-yr 6-hr Weighted E, Volume, and Flow calculations for existing and 
Proposed development.   

4. Please provide the SWQV calculations for each basin draining to each pond. The 
stormwater quality ponds need to be sized for the areas draining to them. 

5. For trash enclosures serving food service developments, trash enclosures must 
demonstrate control of liquids from dumpster areas per DPM by containing runoff 
from the dumpster area, preventing outside drainage from entering the dumpster 
area, and discharging to the sanitary sewer.  Per the DPM Section 6-12(D)(2), a berm 
around the pad may be required to ensure that stormwater runoff from the site will not 
mix with stormwater falling on the trash enclosure pad.  Please show a berm or other 
means to prevent storm water from entering the dumpster area.  

6. Pond Calculation Section – Pond C is not shown.  Pond B is shown twice.  The 
calculation is different for the middle Pond B Volume.  55000 cf for the middle Pond 
B does not match the other references. Total Pond Volume does not match the 
other calculated values.  Please check these calculations and verify that they are 
matching the other volumes in the plan.   

7. There is a conflict with Pond C and the existing transformer at the SE corner of the 
site.  Please adjust Pond C to exclude the transformer from that area.    
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If you have any questions, please contact me at 505-924-3314 or amontoya@cabq.gov. 
 
Sincerely,     

  

Anthony Montoya, Jr., P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department, Development Review Services 
 




